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	QUESTION #1:
	Is it your intent to have the recipient of this contract ship medications to the 340B qualified patients or for the recipient to staff a location at the Health Center?

	UCHC RESPONSE:
	One option that will be considered would be a plan to ship medications directly to patients in addition to or in place of a “brick and mortar” pharmacy. There are no plans for the recipient to staff a location at the UCHC.

	QUESTION #2:
	Can UCHC supply prescription benefit payer information? Specifically, please provide a breakdown of patients by payer type: Fee for Service Medicaid, Managed Medicaid, Part D, Commercial, Uninsured?

	UCHC RESPONSE:
	See attached spreadsheet 

	QUESTION #3:
	Can UCHC provide the current Brand/Generic Mix of prescriptions for its HIV population (by payor type)

	UCHC RESPONSE:
	See attached spreadsheet

	QUESTION #4:
	Can UCHC provide a list of pharmacies that HIV patients are currently using?

	UCHC RESPONSE:
	We do not collect this information at present.

	QUESTION #5:
	Can UCHC supply who its current Wholesaler and GPO suppliers are?

	UCHC RESPONSE:
	AmerisourceBergen  - Novation GPO for Pharmaceuticals

	QUESTION #6:
	 Does UCHC envision its 340B program operating under a separate physical inventory program (where the health center purchases 340B inventory on behalf of the pharmacy up front), or a replenishment program?

	UCHC RESPONSE:
	Replenishment Program

	QUESTION #7:
	In question III.A.10 of RFP, UCHC is requesting that the vendor have the “…Ability to hold billing the clinic for a period of 120 days until revenue has been generated.” Can UCHC explain the rationale behind this requirement? Is this requirement related to holding billing for inventory to be replenished to the pharmacy, or related to billing for pharmacy dispensing services?

	UCHC RESPONSE:
	The UCHC cannot provide substantial up-front costs. Holding billing would allow for ultimate revenues/savings to be used towards the start-up costs.

	QUESTION #8:
	Does UCHC envision ever requiring a multi-pharmacy network that would be administered under this same agreement, or is the scope only to be limited to a single contract pharmacy?



	UCHC RESPONSE:
	All options are being evaluated.  One vendor, or more, may be chosen based on meeting the overall needs of our patient population.

	QUESTION #9:
	Does UCHC envision the vendor dispensing 340B medication to uninsured patients of UCHC? If so, does UCHC already have a program in place for administering free or reduced cost medications, or must vendor provide this requirement?

	UCHC RESPONSE:
	This rebate program would only directly involve patients who have appropriate insurances to participate in the 340b program. While the UCHC does care for all people, including those without insurance, HIV + patients without commercial insurance often obtain benefits from the Ryan White system and CT AIDS Drug Assistance Program (CADAP). Patients may choose where to bring their prescriptions and could use the services of the pharmacy that is providing the 340b program if it is mutually agreeable.

	QUESTION #10:
	Proposal and/or performance bonds may be required. Bonds must meet the following requirements: Corporation - must be signed by an official of the corporation above their official title and the corporate seal must be affixed over the signature; Firm or Partnership - must be signed by all the partners and indicate they are “doing business as”; Individual – must be signed by the owner and indicated as “Owner”. The surety company executing the bond or countersigning must be licensed in Connecticut and the bond must be signed by an official of the surety company with the corporate seal affixed over their signature. Signatures of two witnesses for both the principal and the surety must appear on the bond. Power of attorney for the official signing the bond for the surety company must be submitted with the bond.

	UCHC RESPONSE:
	At this time, UCHC is not requiring a bond and reserves the right to require a bond at the time of contract award.

	QUESTION #11:
	Background Checks  - In accordance with UCHC Policy No. 2001-3 and applicable Federal and state laws, the UCHC Public Safety Department shall conduct security background investigations and Federal sanctions checks on all contractor and proposer employees prior to commencing work on UCHC premises. There is a fee of $75 for each background check completed. The fee is payable in advance and shall accompany the submission of the Background Information Check Sheet. Page 8 of 16 UCHC RFP-04 Form – C. Which party will bear the cost of the background checks?

	UCHC RESPONSE:
	Vendor is responsible.

	QUESTION #12:
	 Please provide a list of eligible providers for the clinic.

	UCHC RESPONSE:
	 Kevin Dieckhaus MD

Lisa Chirch MD

Paul Skolnik MD

David Dorsky MD, PHD

Trini Mathew MD

Edward Pesanti MD



	QUESTION #13:
	 Which wholesaler does UCHC use for 340B medications?

	UCHC RESPONSE:
	AmerisourceBergen

	QUESTION #14:
	 Please provide the geographic area serviced by UCHC

	UCHC RESPONSE:
	UCHC serves patients in the entire state of Connecticut. Situated in Farmington, CT, the greatest numbers of patients come from Hartford, Middlesex, New Haven, and Litchfield counties.



	QUESTION #14:
	Proposer Credentialing - UCHC is committed to providing the best patient care available to our patients. To that end, we must ensure that our vendors are compliant with hospital policy and industry standards. UCHC requires that vendors provide documentation that they will abide by our standards for environmental health, safety, privacy, and quality. To assist with credentialing all vendor representatives in the most efficient way, UCHC has contracted with Vendormate, Inc. Page 8 of 16 UCHC RFP-04 Form – B. What documentation is required to demonstrate compliance with UCHC standards?

	UCHC RESPONSE:
	All suppliers are required to register with Vendormate to enter UCHC premises.  There is different criteria to complete based on the area of the hospital.
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